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From: Serge Bonte 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 7:41 PM
To: McAlister, John; Kamei, Ellen; Hicks, Alison; Ramirez, Lucas; Showalter, Pat; Clark, Chris; 

Ramos, Emily Ann
Cc: McCarthy, Kimbra; , City Clerk
Subject: 11/4/25 Meeting re: Agenda Item 6.1 Public Safety Building, Design, Project 20-49-

Environmental Certification

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments. 

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

I noted in the report that the current Public Safety building was historically significant enough to be "recommended for 
California Register of Historical Resources eligibility". Despite that historical significance, the report recommends razing 
down the building. 

I also do remember another neighboring project (Tied House/Chez TJ on Villa across Franklin) that was also proposing a 
new building over historically significant buildings (one of them a former laundry). And the City Council eventually nixed 
the whole project in the name of historic preservation. 

The City is also about to adopt a new Historic Preservation ordinance that will essentially ban redevelopment or even 
significant alterations to many private properties in Mountain View 

I'd like to understand why the Public Safety building seems to be treated differently than the Tied House/Chez TJ project 
or any private property covered or to be covered by the new Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

Absent a reasoned explanation,  it does feel that the City has a different set of rules or standards for private properties 
than for itself.  
. 
Sincerely, 

Serge Bonte 
Mountain View 


